REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on November 12,
2024, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew
Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: A member of the public shall be allowed to address the GCUWCD Board of Directors regarding an agenda item
during public comments via video or conference call with a written notice to the GCUWCD office before 5:00 pm. the day of
the meeting. Forms will be made available on the District’s website or at the District’s office in which to request the
submission of one’s comments regarding a Board agenda item. The president of the Board reserves rights to place a time
limit on comments. The audio and video conference opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD November 12th, 2024, Public Hearing Draft Management Plan and Regular Board Me
Nov 12, 2024, 5:30 - 7:00 PM (America/Chicago) O STE D

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https:/meet.goto.com/409107477

You can also dial in using your phone.
& Ly
LL-HS

Access Code:.400-107-477 United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 United States: +1 (571
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install
LONAACKMAN
COUNTY CLERK, GQA SOUNTY TEXAS

3

The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of October 08, 2024, Regular Board Meeting,.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager
Expenses.
f.  Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
g.  Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
h. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4, Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
5. Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (Section 26.09(e) Texas
Property Tax Code).
6. Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Gonzales Co. (Section 26.09(e) Texas
Property Tax Code).
Discuss and possibly take action on approval of the GCUCWD Management Plan resolution.
Discuss and possible take action on a new policy for Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy.
9, Discuss and possibly take action on scheduling workshop for Draft Rules.
10. Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
11. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
12. Adjourn.

oo o

o =3

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time.
These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the
meeting, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access
arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code,
Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
(§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel
matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may
be subject to action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 6'" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2024 ATHWLOCK b%




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
October 08, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

The regular board meeting for the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District (the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Batry
Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr. Mark Ainsworth. Mr. Michael St. John was not in attendance. Also present for
the meeting was the District’s legal counsel, Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board, Mr. Bruce Ticken called the regular board meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner, and Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, made public
comments. A recording of the meeting is available in the District’s office or on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of September 10, 2024, Public Tax Rate Hearing,

Approval of minutes of September 10, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills fo be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, water levels, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
A motion was made by Mr. Mark Ainsworth to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception to remove,
correct, and approve the minutes of the regular board meeting minutes on September 10, 2024, with the
corrections discussed. Mr. Barry Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.

A motion was made by Mr. Barry Miller to remove, cortect, and approve the minutes of the regular board meeting
board minutes on September 10, 2024, with the corrections discussed. Mr. Glenn Glass seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discussion on the September water level results.
The Board discussed the September water level results. No action was taken at this item.

Discussion on the August Water Quality Fair results.
The Board discussed the August Water Quality Fair. No action was taken at this time.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (section
26.09(¢) Texas Property Tax Code).
No action taken at this time. This item was tabled for further discussion on a future date.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Gonzales Co.
(section 26.09{(e) Texas Property Tax Code).
No action taken at this time. This item was tabled for further discussion on a future date.



Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for an observation/industrial well in the Sparta Aquifer for
Purswell Fortress Environmental,

The Board discussed a permit renewal for an observation/industrial well in the Sparta Aquifer for Purswell
Fortress Environmental. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to renew Purswell Fortress Environmental® s permit. Mr,
Bruce Tieken seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for a public supply well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Gonzales
County Water Supply Corporation’s (GCWSC) Saturn Well.

The Board discussed a permit renewal for a public supply well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Gonzales County
Water Supply Corporation’s (GCWSC) Saturn Well. Mr. Miller made a motion to renew GCWSC Saturn
Well’s permit. Mr. Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a transport permit for Mr. Michael Durrett.
The Board discussed a transport permit for Mr, Durrett. Mr. Miller made a motion to approve Mr. Durrett’s
permit, and Mr, Glenn Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Gregory Ellis, legal counsel, presented legislative/legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
No action was taken.

Adjourn,
A motion was made by Mr. Glass to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m.

Approved By:

November 12, 2024

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Investment Report
November 12, 2024

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025  10/31/2024 $179,869.14
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023 $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2024 10/31/2024 $291,237.30
CDi#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025 10/31/2024 $285,5621.75
Total CD's to Date $756,628.19
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.86% 11/1/2024
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.47% 11/1/2024
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024  $1,399,988.09
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $40,739.54
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 10/31/2024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,440,728.63
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $291,680.16
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $2,132.93
Total Cash to Date $293,813.09
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $281,742.29
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $2,134.03
Total Cash to Date $283,876.32
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,775,046.23
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturily (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security’s par amount mulliplied by ils number of days to maturity, divided by the lotal of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $179,869.14 8/4/2023  10/31/2024 2/4/2025 96 22.822 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $291,237.30 3/28/2023  10/31/2024  11/8/2024 8 3.079 18 mo
|Sage Capital CD #49 $285,521.75 8/14/2024  10/31/2024  8/14/2025 287 108.303 12 mo
CD Total $756,628.19 134.203
#59 Money Market $1,399,988.09 1 0.694
#61 Operating $40,739.54 1 0.020
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $291,680.16 1 0.145
#70 Operating $2,132.93 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $281,742.29 1 0.140
#98 Operating $2,134.03 1 0.001
Fund Total $2,018,418.04 1.000
Grand Totals $2,775,046.23 WAM 135.203

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved
Investment Policy, State law, and the Investment Strategy.

i/

/ \..\,T B P
Signed: /'\U-;\k\ \n \'\\«\ 3
Q Laufa Martin, Ihvestment Officer

/

Dated: H\r\‘l \7 0 I-k\l

}

|




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

November 12, 2024
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $284.23
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $230.66
Ricoh (Copier Rental }-Paid $217.75
Montemayor Britton Bender PC(2023-2024 FY Audit) $733.34
LJD Consulting & Bookkeeping $562.50
Coastal Office Solutions $19.78
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP/GBRA Contested Case $1,129.65
Synergisdic, LLC $758.00
TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool $980.00
State Office of Administrative Hearings-September $4,002.08
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.-September $15,793.30
Texas Groundwater Association-Membetship $500.00
US Postal Service (Postage and Certified Mail)-Paid $104.74

Total

$25,316.03




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
November 12, 2024

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2023-2024 FY Audit) $ 733.33

TOTAL ' $733.33




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
November 12, 2024

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2023-2024 FY Audit) $ 73333

TOTAL $733.33




¥20Z ‘Z| JequIsnon :8le(
:Ag panoiddy

000./$ an( {ejol 20T ‘1£-1 1290100 PaISA0] poued
00°04% suoydeje
00°0% [ejoigng | eley X abesjiy
90 X 8leyY 1uslny
0 Sa|l|A] [B10 |
0

SaIl B0 L abes|IN abealiN ol | woiq ajeqy/dui] jo ainjeN

Buipug Buruuibag

Joday asuadxg

UILe A eine

1oL1SIg UOIJBAIaSUOD J3)ep punolBiapun fiuno) ssjezuon




¥202T ‘7L 19quBA0N :8je(Q
:Ag paaolddy

85°98L% anQg |ejol ¥202 ‘L€ -1 4240120
00°0/% SUoyd
86 9LL$ [ejoigng abeaiiiy sesuadxg
290 X ®ley juslny
172" SOl [e10 |
0
29 OvL'LEL 8/0'1¢l UOXIN| 3fjirsean UOXIN D0IAISS [[9MA SJausbep LE/0)
9§ 0c0'LEL /6 0El A[|IASDI SWOH uoneso| jlem soysng Le/0L
8¢ G06'0€L L/8°0¢EL SUIRO SWOoH uoneoso| uolBys /04
14 6.LL°0E) LGL'0EL SURO SO uoied0| uoliays 6/01
SOl [e10) obea|in abea|iN oJ wot aleq/dui] jo ainjeN
Buipug Buiuuibeg

1oday asuadxz

pund uonebiliy

uosuag quI

1911}S1(] UolBAIaSUO) 13)JeAL punolbiispun A3uno) sajezuos




Aunco 00
[esodsip Jaiem Y ES ~(IAAS
Buiup ([om Jsiem-aaMAA
jsesynos-3s
ISOMUINOS -AAS
isesypou -3N
}samyuou -paN
[BIIUSD YUOU 0N
yuou =N
19AS] J21BM —TAA
20T ‘ ¢l JagquisaoN eled
:Ag panoiddy
¥Srers ang [elol #2072 ‘0£-1 Joquisidag palaao) poliad
¥8'GES sebpuyes Jeuud 3oeig (2)
S/ ¥LS 8¢ odey abined yidaq
St /1S 280y IleMm 7
¥7 58 aEem ueseq (9se9 1)
sasuadxg
£2°182% |ejoiqng abes|in
190 X 8ley Juading
695 S3YIIA [B10 L
g9 529'561 095561 ‘00 SB[EZUOD MIN B NI SWOH ‘00 'S8{EZUCD MN B N BC/0L
[AS 095'661 205661 00 S8|eZU0D NI SWOH ‘00 s8|EZUOD) N 9¢/0L
0G Lv'62 LBE'BZ 00 S8|BZU0D) IN; PUWIOH ‘00 s9[eZUOD) 3N £Z/C1L
1514 LBE'6T oFe'6e ‘0] S9|BZUOLy N SuloH ‘00 S8[BZU0Y N €¢/0}
09 ove'se o922'6Z 00 88|BZUOD) DN| SWoH ‘00 S9|BZU0L) ON LZ/0L
£8 156'8¢ 25897 ‘0D SBEZUOD MIN| BLWICH ‘0] s8[BZU0g) MN §1/01
29 8¥8'8Z 98292 00 [lemplED N| SWOH 00 lBmpleD N 01/01
85 98.'8C 8Z.'8¢2 00 [[eMpIED MN| SWOH 00 [leMpPleD AMAN 6/01
99 £ci'se 169'8¢ 00 [laMpIRD AMAN| WO 00 [leMPIED AMAN G/0L
gl £59'8¢2 6£9'8¢C ‘00 $9BZUOD) JN| SWoH 00 S9|BZUOY DON/OMM JEIS BUOT /0L
SOHN |BI0L abes|IN abes|IN ol | woid aje(y/du] Jo ainjeN
Buipug Buuuibag
aaby yuely

Moday asuadxgy
ueluyda] piald
1914]SI( UOHBAIaSUO) I9}epr punolbropun Ajuno) soezuon




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
October 2024
On October 7" I met with district consuitant to discuss the DFC Trend Modeling.
On October 18" I met with the Draft Rules Committee and the district consultants to discuss DFC trend monitoring.

On October 31% I met with Lisa Dudley, LJD Accounting for a third-party QuickBooks audit.

AQUA’s September production was about 39.1 ac-ft which is about 9.38% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s October production was about 753.61 ac-ft which is about 108.69% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s October production was 106.44 ac-ft which is 8.52% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS October production was about 826.91 ac-ft which is about 84.9% of the monthly allowable production.
SSLGC’s October production was about 1,487.62 ac-ft which is about 92,23% of the monthly allowable production.
The Palmer Drought Index, as of October 22, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under moderate drought

conditions in the district. The latest drought map shows overall increases in drought conditions in Texas in the week of
October 28, 2024,



8c'Lee

L2€8E

€802

5Z°08L

9e° /81

86°282

¥8ece

0EFLE .

[4sl-a 4

..s8a4 | psuodsues)

$

Qo0

000

00°0

000

000

000 -

000

000

0070

000

.ooo.

0070

000

...0oo

spuesnoy) ul suojed,

900

‘000
.. boo
. boo
e 000
. 0o

000

‘PoId Aiieak 4o oBelus3ISd
8E6

dlLec

L LST'9 FL'¥EL'G
000902 0007768'E)

9L'26L'9 43152

¢

28'6.8'L TN 4
.D.o.mmm,w 000°L _\Q_mmm

LYZop' 8§ LYL

000'Z5# 066 -

89'96C'¥ 99'/6l°e

. Do0sgs 000768286

9L0¥0'9:

S geely's
000 P00°LLE T

SN 00'688'91
61°096'0 SEESE'S
000'15+'0L6

88'69L'9

000'b2E°296 .
29 LLP'S

ZL'69¢e'L

000°0%.L'¥56

Gogoze 000 6
ooebesn. o aelaN . | pauodsued)

CoTRMIRA
S GR T
yeoe
abesn - Buipeay ialoy
uonelodion Ajddng se3epp vNOVY

£0°908'S:

om..m\nw_m

08910

09'616

087448

0b'boEY

0£91L2'9
00'259'9
001559

0/°€61°L
' obesn,

o upa

5574

Ld4/DV Ul UOHONPOId YIUO JUaLIny

U 00LYes' LoL

Lijov a0
*SUOHES) [B)JO]

1 Jequuane(

JogLIBAON

e hwnﬂoo
005'e5Z'008  Jequisjdeg
GoE I8 v6L T janbry
00§'£55'98.. e
0065008, eunp

cobyoL'se.  few

© o 000'€08'08L - [udy

00985 L. e

 fienige4

002°€8€'L9L

fenuep

ajeq



AQUA Monthly Production

02015 Production
#2016 Production
02017 Produciion
%2018 Production
B2019 Production
®12020 Production
#2021 Production

2022 Production

= 2023 Production
2024 Production

&0

FZ
B T e T T E e T E e bk e et -.--e-.--.--.--.--.--.--a--.--.--, T
] 1 1 T e e e sl B
FIPIFIIITTFFATT I T LR L LETLZL XIS ITTTITETY 0
i (e)
L A T A Y L T T L L R T DA LA T L A T T I LY B LT R L) /L“
o)
%
FF =y
I e R e et
[ e N N
%
VA A AT FA i ”
at L
Ja¥s
X : 30
AN R e S
| LY * I Pl G L,
T 4 ’f%
4,
G
[
[ T T T W T 5%
v Av&wm*ﬂvamﬁvﬂuiﬂ"
. -
Oﬁ#xxx“‘v“v“vv‘vtw“!. ]
‘ IIIII”II”IIIIII ?'-?/%
o
2
R hhhLa 2 /2’90
g fatk ] %
[0 0, T T Y
’O@
4 %
"l
T T 1 T T T 1
f f i I I f }
w0 =] ©0 o 0 Q w0 o fe} o 0 o
I} D < <+ 3] Iz} o~ ~ I~ -

(yeay-a12e) NOILONAOU

September 2024



spuesnowy ul suoyes ,

" oW TURLIND 10 BldemOl|E Alyltiow jo aBejuanisg

LA/9V Ul UDIINPOId HIUOW JUBLND

e 689 | ogiEs E Zgioe9 1 sTERS il sgies LDV 1801
PLESZT P06LZZ S8694T 557502 DLLELL geLLOZ 858171 SZO0SL +SUOJIED jEJOL
pol= g ]
AON
LB ogter LTI TgLeeg Seetszi T (eestE N oo KT [1- V1A L (zestsR : Sledglor i kAl e .
T oevgoee | szeeva'z| PRFOSZL| T egteplL | zestsLe L | Ces2'zos | sopzes L] ogLvEe'el T ggeegL | gla'oer'l RO
zeu'al gLi'Ew ZLg've 98Z'vT 904'€2 88Z'€Z £62'81 £61'22 vGL'6L 129'sl
Fra AR £26'€00'Z 8ZE'POT' L 068'ZZL'L 698'062'} 957'/26 9LATLLL 8ry LOE'E £5L'50L'} LEE'EOF'L deg
zza'gL. Spppy 8B (08I e |esgtee e |ogatog L |e00eg T B |8 A Sl
09£'968 | Tgug'ose'L | awrogk L peseeRL | gesiezL | azeele | gze'esg’L| T eszeE'El T eegteme |t oLL'orbL By
959'LL or0'se ¥E'eT 60V'22 660'€Z SkF'0Z €211 £40'02 Z68'4) 8z1'5l
8EP'6/S Z9e'0L6') 8Z1'SGLL YEL'TION ZeY'TYE'L Z8c'068 £02'€49°L 6PT'95T'T Z0L'689'L Z85'82F' L Anp
86%'5L LojasLlow T |esogE T et gee e e R0 T (es “iless'og CEOVBE T  per'gl S PR R
zeLies [ el LBALELL| T SLE0SOL | sev'elE L £E6'688 | 7 086'esg'l 92L'8egE T QL R L | T pepplp'L | eunp
Liv'pL zil'88 6LG'¥E izv'Le zrl'sh 5p2'6L zrL'LL 179'6) FAZATAN 855'¥L
£6T'258 655'988"} §14'804'} vog'Lz0'L LOL' 6L L 008'grg ert'gey’l ELE'GIZ'T 801'629'L 0/6'86¢€"| Kew
vEazh T (meatae T etz aegtogl e pate L S Lon'el Ul leaz'el SRR ¢ 21N | S = S ORISR
z0.'48¢ 800880 [ osl'ven'L| 26¥'900') Tooegg'edbL Tigi'eze | Log' e Ll agg'salzl T gea'lLes [ Liypas L dy
YZS'ZL ObE'rE 9ze'6L 9gL'0g z00'02 £98'sL 0ze'sl 02094 ars'sl
851'52G §00'094') 8¥Z'S90') 612'586 S1L9'96L'L sei'tle 00g's09'L Q07 £2L'Z Z68'668'E 592'048'L | uyouemw
ore'LL R -1 A -SRI DR [ 1= S AR [ -7 A RIS PRI SHONY 08| AR ot i-3~ | AENIEERSIIRIDN (1774 -] SRR 11 1 Smelek Ll egotErs SRR R
. PEO'ZLG | T sak'sELL | T ZEs'er0’) ees'ses | slelgel L 28926 | LeveegL 080'agL'EZ) ZEg'eLg L[ QART- ged
908'EL £0L'LE £es'6l £28't2 ¥95'L2 L6v'61 zes'sh PrL'6L gig'ol LaL'pl
882'108 £86'269'L £98'020'L 088 Lb6 Lpe'0ZL'L §8¢'0i2 181'vi8'L 62LZPL'Z PrE'eus'L PSEPPEL uer
~ebesn- - lejely.. - ebesn .. Jejl abespn " 9Bl - abesM FESET abesn " 49)8 - ebesfy .- Jayely - . ebes[y 91BN - ebesp . asje- .. .ebesny . Joj18a - ebesny o 1919 . 8jeq:
Jsez UensUYD - 1SEIPUOR . ISOMUBNSUUD . ISOMPUOE i PIOWRIT L SSNOH LSO . IIOM SAMIWOL | II9M 2SNOH dwied . 19 PIatd [eiseod - e denng
Ok IRM CSI#NSM L pMEIEM C# lI2Mm CSBUBN T SRR CREIeM G IBM BB HBMY T 2 (1O
2611 LBLE ’ B 115 B 62171 geil o v 8god : 2Zod 2204 ’ 8204 T ogod
7414

afiesn - Buipeay 19191 181BAA UOUEY S|I9AA
Aoy Jajeps [euolBay uoluen



CRWA Monthly Production

@ 2015 Production
72016 Preduction
22017 Production
02018 Production
02019 Production
02020 Production
712021 Production
m 2022 Production
B 2023 Production
7. 2024 Production

3 P A o P A AN P

L & ra Vi A g
& = G
> R

T T T T T T T L T S e e T T T 9(0&

U O W N L N A A Y %b
G,

LD D DDA
PR R AR AR R S ]
™ ™ e ™

October 2024

)
R
P

% ) q
EY Fd
Lxxx;xxmx&x&xm\xIQ

L TR T T N

i
i

DWW W \\\\\‘H

IANNE RN NN A NE
L

eI

300

700

o Q Q (=] o o Lo
o Q o =] o o
[{s] el ~ o [al] -—

(yoey-aioe) UonanNpold



9z'gy -

224G

S loee T

£485'02

=) A
560°/1

spuesnoy; u suo|el

ez’

ELGElL

oLy

¥rSGE

[AR]

TR ek 164 *poad 40 5

£00Z8

aA 10} Yo B3O

0L JUBLIND 10§ 3|gRMO[[R AjLyuow Jo o
/O U] UORINPOIY O JU24IN7

¥ro0i

g

ZEv'L

A1
6L¥'¥L

- HIE |BjOL
[leBy) LSUolED) BI0L

TP

8lr

9z

L2E

=19

247}

LA

£€TF'e
LT

0g

- 0og

0L

... cerlie

T poreee

980'589'0}

980°9890}

$29'29L°0L

. oorvele

ooz L

004048

ooLoLs

002045

ST k-1 S
ST 000'6LL

180'e
062

0%

scL .

08’6 -

ev8'e’

Y osLvesel |

or'veee
996'219'

YOL'BI6'T

£ 000'522

000°SZL

0

0T LT

 opo'ees's

Jersoss

- po0'egE'y

000'892° |
0

o.

666'20L9

BPB L

S 548'6980)
000'E

_€8E'0T6'S

y56'k

906
860996
szt

0s
008'62'}
£59 S
_ 008'z¥9
£ve

008'z79

192°026'2

008'SPE‘L

SrLELY L

- Z20'8sL L)L

BEE'LOEY

" QuB'vIY'Z

©goo'geze

0

SYYYEE'9

29LT

o¥s'L

296 B

- 7 000'SEL

5el

_ooo'sel
o

0

T Z19'808'y

cey'org'

18271

181"

08

g9,

oM

¥Z0Z
abiesn - Buipesy t918|\
Auoyiny 1aAry oosuejg-adnjepng

98'9"

180T

29(

AON

" pozzecol | 100

8le'ies'e wag
- e0z'z9/'y | By

goz'29.'k | Ainp

519'682' L sune

. Sieeecy Rew

C518'085 T ady

. 518'98g deW

" g18'08G - gagd

uer
.ered




GBRA NMonthly Production

Producticn
Producticn

2022
82023
22024

Preduction

A

-
A ——.
O

AR

"

\\_

_

A

120.00

100.00

80.00
60.00
40.00

{1@a4-2108) NOILONAOY

20.00

0.00

October 2024



spuesnoy; 1 suojeb

ev0d.

L p0d

Trod svod”

2eTPE LIS SIB|Od ROk 949t Y Jeak rop pold 10 %, LTI L LR T Aak J0g Yo (RI10L
06'v8 JUOLL JUALIND JOf S|qEMO|jE A[Y3UCW JO %,
16'928 Hi9€ U] UOIONPOId LIUON JUBLTD
[FA VL B BN o) IS TS LR T gBEgLY - R N - K T R < - 7 & R £ 75 B 72 - B R REREERRNE % (-] S S <t gk ot
6/7'€T6'Z 52¢'48¢ ZLYLPE 81L0°0/€ 150296 89L'901 ZEZL'YEL 89L'L2Z 125'988 L5F'88E LSUO[ED [0,
T as(
AON
PERLG'SS - 168'8 |VRITL ST B A [0 (¢ R T dgeglegn TR 1agetg e S
S : S Le'geg'e [ 26e'ae' PL2'898'E R o1 T E0ETLPEY ' GEB'ZE9 TR 2GR | pOBTARE [ LBgeZEE 0
zrgeg'ss  |yee's |0 6LL'7G 6TY'88 [+ 86L'LY ¢ ¥ovr'gl
882'e68'e 799'L16'Y 08B'LIE'E LGL'BTL 0L’ LIEY 56965 ¥BE'CISY 8Es'a0v'e lgg'eze's | wdag
0LTEL98 - [ear' L |apEiae TN (pee'gel S S BRI ; . BLL'pE N gen'eg e L R AR
S S sgl'egs'e | ' £89'799'F" Y g LILE | 2RO : Z0E'LYEY £88'6¥%" : SES'LLP'Y RERERERE -1y R I LI¥1ig'es |- Bny
§1/6¢'88 (678D |8i54S 0sT'L¥ 0£8'2G iZ8'se LEE' 1P 08%'LS £68'22
IPFSLE'E 62Z'018'y 06'622'S 805'¥19 Z0E' L'y 2LB'6FS eoviERY PV ISE'E LPLie'e | Ang
PEBEP'ES [ [186'9|€8FgE T g e SIVRORRENAS F.1{-3 ;- SRS 8BEIGY T I S GAGRET I Joptpg T T e o T e
- e OR'LGLE [ BLG'TALY. PEL'BEL'E {0 BLO'RES RN -V A =JE = EEREEERR K- =X - S GL0'eBE T pae'geT'e [ ¥Z5'ggz'e " | sung
og'502'es  [0sO'L  |SevET 5808 LEL'ES 779'FE Wiz vL'E5 L7895
Z9CEL'Y [£9'Z8L'E L5105 LIVOLZY L99'6rE 669587 ¥84'6E2'E 1ge'gze's | Ael
CMLEP'SS T |480'S | 426'ES ST B 11 -t o1 B 1 R S et T ol T
i B R e S PPO'E0LY CRLOVEL'E | ozgepk - T 9BGGETR Y S 19g'erE o BEE'gEE'R- S LR I p0g L e | ady
PEGOLSS  [LLL'G |OLLYS LB Yy 90Z'88 8YZ 0 ¥ ZBE'LE S9L'ze
e ' LZETILE $08'S8E 18E'SET'y 199'6pS ¥r5'8ze'y BETyeOLE | wigeore | JEW
PELOS' G [BL0°9 | ORT G Ab AN ; e T8B'ES R e e I LT L T Gee b T L T T gt S
T ] BEEREER -TA: V-3 - R 8ZL'g59'y - CPOE'ZEOE T 8BF0EE S CBSVGETY I ¢ 199'eYs S Ope'eEEy Ly T BEQTZELE ST 0L’ | qed
£0L0L'LS  [LPB59 |L08°9F £ ZeY'BS £ zri'ez 0 GLI'ES 02e'9y
£16°GZS'E 916'GP9'y 050's¥0'E 912'9/2 SEL'GET Y §5+'82G SEV'SZEY LS1°080'E 1181862
337 T ~abesn BRCETE ebesfyT Il ebesn TRl aBesn T daleN i sBes . 16BN ... - BBBS{} .. JO1OW. _oBesSn. . JOIOW .- _.ebest .. J91eN.
R S SDMEEM T FLOMIBM - CQLOMIeM T EDMIBM CEDMUAIBM S ORI T S B SO LTOMIEM
S : - Z¥od MWod T I : S

ovod. 680 9804

2oz
abesn - Buipeay Jojal
WHSAS 13JBA OILOWY URS



= 2017 Production
R 2018 Production
[ 2019 Production
B 2020 Production
(12021 Production
L 2022 Production
2023 Production
¥12024 Production

R L Y A o e T o S

R e A T A A A L L A DA DR LN ] ]

LN oSN
RO N N NN O
| ”i[:;‘::.’“:::”:“:#:g:::::::#;‘: 90,)

~

SAWS Monthly Production

}
=]
a
=]
&

3208,00
1000.00 -

o
[esj-aio%) wonnpoig

October 2024




spuesnoul W sugjiel

£T' 56T 568 siejjo(] 1810l 619 Jeaf a0y poad jo 9, JZT'E66LL JAJopyyoe jpjod
€228 “OLU JUIIIRD JO) A|Femofe AfUIUOL JO %
FA= WA AN Joe Ul uoRoNpold "oy Juslnd
1ZEBBkH LG ApEL [ 98528 98'ZLlL seviek pogezzl ooseL L9008 90'59¢ LT'GEEL rg08Z " 8r'eLs iaE |2)0L
0Z0'808'E 980 BEF £69'081 GFG'8SE 110855 LISLY yPL'00F 0L BEY PZE'E9) 604'9LE LEB'LEY vOL'PE 99T BEZ LSUOJIRS) |2)01
pel-14 |
AON
oTeLALLE [e2e'sh |sziige T Jeggee T o BRRERE [-t-3 £Zg've T e0'es 10N R A% 9 4 R [ [-Vi-k-r St
i 690°ZL6' £9L22e'S orE'rLIET T zegTire 8€£'€86 N LEE'FZL BN -v-(s% 2 - arery | SLe'ors oLb'gzet i gegee - 1T gbe'eal't | 390
37°208'6% - (980} |/SKLE 052'%2 0 002'vS $85'68 £08'Fp 00 DBS'0Y FTLLE gee'es 0L8'FF
: oFs'eset B0G'682'E SrG LS 619'45E°C PEO'ZS8 828'689 7.5°068 LEY 468 £0G'66Y Tgz 8l 206'2pE Cpafimy) | weg
08722P'Tls [9LLEL [Tvess T T 10B0'SE ewelsgl T uetag T T greEe T rgle gg1'88 T AR REEEEN =1 121 oT AT I--1: Vx SO ¢ AR | < M- R N
R Sev'osL't 8GLPITE ’ re'rig'z b 619'208'S CUozerbes | eRgeRe T Li9'ovR Lee'zee | ©ogla'ssy] T 82LESE U geg's0E 17 oov'esg'h | By
9OTECES. {5497 [0 £ov'er 896°/¢ 92018 959'98 86505 z08'28 6242 o SLT'LY 0 00L°e5
o LL'LeL'y 280'822'€ £ETBYE'T ZHLGEEE 0468 £91'988 G688, LTTBLE 168'8EY 9LT90 PESLBT 9.8'920'L | Anr
807e8'68 - (8808 [0 S rges'sE T (apeee COLgEg T el sgLer WA O [-Th o AR 1Yt SICRIICRNN - - V& SRR 4] ERERRERERIE [+ 3 1- SRS
o WrlieL'y |- SETERL'E | og9e'LIE'E ’ PLOFLVE | pIS'ER8 T Lrs U glEees | T 0VaE | T segBeR T A0S CUpeegr | eiT'ess” | sunr
SEEYEaE. (420’8 (18101 SLLEE zivey POL'PY S06'vY LL6'Sy 51865 08E'rE rLE a/5'st o SEE'YE
L ) LPLLEL'Y LGE'BGL'E sWwier's POLGOL'E 524264 £rE'REY Zv6'e89 z69'vLiE L88'SER ELPEL ¥£5'282 9er 126 Argl
§57460°8S ©. [EEE'BT[082'8g T (eegty bk - ey o T |SER'BE B L TR Tl [-1-1: - SERRERREN I-1= >3- SRR [+t -I AR |- N o I R 1111 k- SRS AR
T 09e'ges'y T ErEerl’e A3 18 U ovs'opa's | LT ivL cohoeesy | Tozooen | zig'ope T IgL'EEY T LEPI9E $EG'L8Z - 00L'268 idy
444848 |ibL'9 |pig'ey 209'% 1= st gee'sy 86Y' Ly i6LG) LI ZoL'0r SEVER 0 9t
08L'898'% IGEYLE 990'L6€'T ZHL'Z6B'E 6.E'802 897 20V aoozs | £rL'5eT E2S'BLY 600028 v£8'48T 260168 ten
GVTLLLS L |L2B'S qeekETaT T 0 ’ A | csg'sy. . rA-kTARRE LR F7: 1-7-SRELE |+ BAEURURRRREE 77 5 VSR [oF4°5<1 8 0 EE |-
W0LELEP ops'igl'e” T T wogseeE [T pesiive'T TUpooee | LaApeE - T gl | naelee T ersLe CUplgEeR vEGUSE | S10'168 gad
0L'0ES'sS (2264 {8TL'VL o £oL'sy GlE'EY POO'EY PO 146°92 80EY 9BY'GE LLE'ey 0 oz6'olL
1LUSST opL'LGL'E YOT'BYES 965'868'Z L6E'ELD 0SZ LEE 060" LS 249282 204°598 prl'9es YEG /8T 085'088 uer
Saad aJg - IBesn 153910 abesn 18350 - 9beSN FESEITT abesq) 18)50] - abesq aapap. - obesn . Isjdly . BDEsSQ - MW ~abES(] - Jo1o| . 3bES{T 1833l . ObESN - - Jelyy- . 9BES[- . - J2jap] - ebEsn s oreq
B4t 3 1L B CRMIRM GE S BIM - SRIPM o IR 9 IIBM S SR HAM i [M L ERIPM U BENBMTIN T LR
Sl veed CoEghd Loggod - Leod t Lhod SUoeked " Zhod T Lkod okad oo s0d 8004 DT f00d
LLAVA

afiesn - Buipeay Jazan
ucnesodios JuawLIaA0D [e30] winbag-zuayos




E2017 Production
= 2018 Production
02018 Production
22020 Production
22021 Production
®2022 Production

2023 Production
02024 Preduction

.......................... %
L e [
(o)
N (0]
- e = et < )
o)
£
- %

SSL.GC Monthly Production

AT T AT A A A i 3 i e i e e A S A i

A0 0 IO LV O

G,

TP TP AT P PP T P P L P A L AT P L T AT L L AT TR T, 23
e
Yo
LT} 4
|3 1 43
.................... 1%;
C 7 A : %,
%,
>
T 1] T T T
<Q Q o o Q [} o (e o [
bt ] S b=l ] S b=t =t S !
(] (] Q o O [en] o [} o [an]
o [} fan] () (=] [a=] o (=] o
b @ I ] 3 @ @ J =~
— — — ~ —

(1994-2408) NOILDNAOH

October 2024



npajun-iojuowlybnoip

=

—

vdas

VYVON/IZON

epojig Ayo0y

Aoyminy

xdsenogy/npe-jun-oyuounybnolpsdyy oy 06 opuopy ybnoig

8] U0 uoneuLIoUl aJow Joo fiea Aew SUCHIPUOD (2007
"SUOIJIPUOD 3]2IS-PROIq U0 S$8SN204 Jojuoyy 1ybnoldg oy

1yBnoiq |euondeoxg I yBnoig eyesspony La [ |
wbBnoig swaix3 €d I fiq Ajlewiougy 0g _|||_

wbnoig auenes za [ | auoN [ ]

Ausuaiu)

£202-¥Z-04
089 | SL'SZ | 0L°25 | b2'SL | L0'68 [ 660} | opyaeap aup

¥202-L0-04
9¢'c | L6'8 | 299k | BEVE | L6'EL | BO'9C Jea) 191BAR
jo HElS
¥20g-20-40
89°0 | 896 | 8L7LL | L¥'6E | 0¥'09 | 09°6E | JBRA JBPUS[ED
jo yelg

. . +202-€2-L0
0€0 | ke | 6L2h | 927LT | 88°CH [ TL'LS | opy syjuop £

. . : . . . $202-61-01
85y | 622k | L1z | 21'6S | 2198 [ 88°EL | yaoms isen
85y | Lz€l | ¥9'ST [ 69°99 | 6v°06 | 156 aun)

e bZeg>ell 7a-2a | ¥a-1a | #G-00 | SuoN

(eaiy jusalad) suonipuod ybnoidg

103 ‘wre g pijea
($z0zZ ‘vz ‘190 ‘Aepsiny] paseajdy)

¥20¢ ‘¢¢ 1990300

sexa|
Joyuopy 3ybnoiqg s’n



Water Weekly

For the week of 10/28/24

Water conditions

Unusually dry and warm conditions are
taking their toll on Texas. The drought
map for October 22 shows two-thirds of
the state in drought. Nearly a quarter of
the state is abnormally dry, poised to slip
into drought in coming weeks if conditions

don't change.

Drought conditions
67% now

55% a week ago

21% three months ago
75% a year ago

)

_

Intensity

[ ] None
[ ] po Abnormally dry
D1 Moderate drought
D2 Severe drought
B D3 Extreme drought
I D4 Exceptional drought

=~ TEXAS WATER

DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Drought change in the last month

After expanding for four consecutive weeks, the
area of the state impacted by drought has doubled
since late September and reached its largest extent ]
since late October 2023. Large areas of Central
and East Texas experienced two or more classes of
drought degradation in the last month.

Key

B 5 Class Degradation
4 Class Degradation

| 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
1 Class Degradation
No Change

| 1 Class Improvement

| 2 Class Improvement

B 3 class Improvement

B 2 Class Improvement

B s ciass Improvement

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Les Davis, Government Relations | Les.Davis@twdb.texas.gov | 512-936-0829
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OXOOmn




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report
October 2024

On October 9%, I went Ottine to the Shelton location to review work to be done.

On October 14™, [ went to Ottine and met with Wagener’s Well Service at the Shelton location to discuss work
to be done.

On October 31, T went to Leesville and met with Jeremy Bustos at his well location to diseuss mitigation work
to be done. Then, | went to Nixon to meet with Wagener’s Well Service to discuss mitigation work to be done.

I have been in touch with Mark Ploeger via text. Please see attached.




9:10 al =

=
) e =
Mark Mager 2+

Let me know when you're available so
we can meet,
Thanks,
Mark Ploeger

‘One day next wk , drought everything
isday today .

Im not shure why we keep lookn an
not fixing ? Pivit be up an running this.
weekend planting oats and need
water-.

We need good visit

arK. | can even meet

on the weekend.

* we started pumping an yesterday
had shutdown , have some issues with
pivit . Running 100% timer an leak .
Should be running couple days . Order
timer , knocks one out every yr

Ok just let me know Thanks

Delivered




ﬁu.—o wl =

102224
Link,
Good morning, | ask status of our well
mitigation 10/8/24
Laura said ,that | needed to meet with
c.
{Again)at the well when it is running. |
told her we had already numerous
times .

Let me know when you're available so
we canmeet,

Thanks,
Mark Pioeger




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
October 2024
On October 3%, I requested well drilling information from Lone Star Water Well Drilling Services.
On October 5™ I acquired well information in northwest Caldwell County.
On October 9", I acquired well information in northwest Caldwell County.
On October 10", T obtained well information in north central Caldwell County.

On October 15", I obtained well information in north Gonzales County. .

On October 18% 1 acquired well information in northwest Caldwe C

o:ﬁnty and Gonzales County.
On October 21%, I obtained well information in north Gonzal s C

On October 22", I obtained well information in north.¢ Gonzales Couﬁfy_'ig:__

On October 23", 1 acquired well information in northern'Gonzales County.

On October 26", I went to check three well development Iocatl The first location v;fasl'jl336 County Road
447, Waelder, TX 78959. The second well Eocatlon was at 2393 County Road 283, and the third well location at
Lot #3 Johnson Farms Rd. L e

On October 28", T acquired 1nf_ '

oncernjn'é.'ppmps_I_('i_l:_'l__:g:a.:’_['_"c_)_iwgter level drops in Caldwell County and
Gonzales County. s =




Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-11-12b
Caldwell County Tax Roll

WHEREAS Section 26,09 of the Property Tax Code requires approval by the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground .Water Conservation District
appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the assessor, for the tax year 2024, and

WHEREAS, such roll was presented to the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District on November 12, 2024, and appears in all things correct as under
the applicable laws of Texas, and

WHEREAS, said voted in open session to approve said roll.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District that the appraisal roll with amounts due totaling $9,047.92 for
the year 2024 is approved and is the tax roll for the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District for a portion of Caldwell County for the year 2024,

Passed, adopted and approved this the 129 d&‘)‘f‘ 'c_)'fN(__)vember 2024.

Bruce Tieken, President Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Mitler, Secretary Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District



Caldwell County

2024 LEVY TOTALS

WGCH - Gonzales County Underground Water Consv District

Property Count: 2,808 10/15/2024 9:43:07AM
| Land Vatue |
Homesite: 31,577,322
MNon Homaesite: 107,606,312
Ag Market: 641,124,178
Timber Market: 1,626,780 Total Land (+) 781,934,592
| Improvement Value |
Homesite; 89,629,788
Non Homesite: 101,092,931  Total improvemenis (+) 190,722,719
t Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 58 21,697,060
Mineral Properly: 1,063 1,922,000
Autos: 0 0  Total Non Real (+) 23,619,060
Market Value = 996,276,371
b Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 642,750,958 0
Ag Use: 4,203,092 0 Productivity Loss (-} 638,530,716
Timber Use: 17,150 0  Appraised Value = 357,745,665
Productivity Loss: 638,630,716 0
Homestead Cap ) 19,226,799
23.231 Cap (-} 879,883
Assessed Value = 337,638,973
Total Exemptions Amount {-) 16,495 844
(Breakdown on Next Page}
Net Taxable = 321,143,129
Levy Info
M&O Rate: 0.0028170 M&QO Tax: 9,046.48
i&S Rate: 0.0000000 &S Tax: 0.00
Prolecled &S Rate: 0.0000000 Protected 1&S Tax: 0.00
Ag Penally: 1.44
PP Late Penalty: 0.00
l.ate Correction 0.00
Penaily:
Tolal Levy 9,047.92
Tax Increment Finance Value: 0
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00

WGCLU/140682

Page 201 of 216



Caldwell County

2024 LEVY TOTALS

WGCU - Gonzales County Underground Water Consy District

Property Count: 2,808 10/15/2024 9:43:26AM
Exemption Breakdown
| Exemption Count Locatl State Total |
DVi 6 0 65,600 65,000
DV3 6 0 56,000 56,000
Dv4 18 ¢ 153,263 153,263
DVHS 16 G 5,712,733 5,712,733
EX-XR 8 0 7,697,750 7,697,750
EX-XV 15 o 2,628,783 2,628,783
EX366 617 0 39,851 39,851
SO 9 142,464 0 142,464
Totals 142,464 16,353,380 16,495,844
WGCUAM40682 Page 202 of 216



Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-11-12a
Gonzales County Tax Roll

WHEREAS Section 26.09 of the Property Tax Code requires approval by the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the assessor, for the tax year 2024, and

WHEREAS, such roll was presented to the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District on November 12, 2024, and appears in all things correct as under
the applicable laws of Texas, and

WHEREAS said Voted in open session to approve said 1011

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District that the appralsal roll with amounts due totaling $139,213.41 for
the year 2024 is approved and is the tax roll for the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation Dlstuct for a portion of Gonzales County for the year 2024 '

Passed adopted and approved this the 12th day of November 2024.

Bruce Tieken, President Date
Gonzates County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District



916e01 :dlqor

INd 9¢°1 18 202/ /0] uo pajulld

0279 [eyo 1
v0L'79 NIYIN
unos Aupadoud a[2An xe]

sjunon Auedold
LeLe'est [e101
€918l '6EL NIVIN
8.°L¢€ sluawssassy |eeds

pemQ lunowy [ejo

a|9An xe]

S|E]O ] PUEIS) JUBLISSasSSY |eloads B a19A) Xel

8.'LE 1] 7 |eyol
crlL e 294 UIWPY Ajjeuad uonipuay sleT [euosiad
Se 08 191 Reusq uonipusy 81T [euosiad

pamQ junowy [ejo |

saiuadold Jo Jaquinp

juswissassy [eloadg

S[B10] JUSWSSaSSY |[eioadg

Lrele'eel ‘[ejoL
994
! ulwpy Ajeusd uonipusy sjeT [euosiad
5608 fyeuad uonipusy je |euosiad
€9'181 6EL 004182000 suoneladQ g SoUBUSIUEN MND
pamQ soxe] [ejo] ajey Xe| pund Aaa1 nun
Buixe)
sjejo] pun4 Aaa7
00000
000 0 £9'18L'6EL 004182000 BZ0'¥CL LY6 ¥ 6Y.LZEL'GE _ 06961 #26'006°L96'F $51°69 MNO
8zaaid |ejoL saipadold|PeMO SSXE] [EJOL  |S)BY XEL anjep junowy saiadold jo |anjep saipedoid jun Buixe|
1pal) [e3ol 10 JagwinN o|qexe] [B]JO1 |jejol Jaquinpn pessassy 10 JsquinN
sjusunsnipy 1pain suondwexgy [Ejol

a19Ao xe L NIVIN - selo ) nun Buixey

707 91 130 Q3N3I3

1 dnolg [joy :dnoio |0y

¥20Z :JedA Xel ¥eoziziiolL =ked

Moday jjoy [euld




Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-11-12c¢

Resolution Adopting the 2024 Revised Management Plan

WHEREAS, §§36.1071 and 36.1073, Water Code, require the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District to develop and adopt a
Management Plan that addresses the following management goals, as
applicable:

(1) providing the most efficient use of groundwater;

(2) controlling and preventing waste of groundwater;

(3) controlling and preventing subsidence;

(4) addressing conjunctive surface water management issues;

(5) addressing natural resource issues;

(6) addressing drought conditions;

(7) addressing conservation, recharge enhancement, rainwater
harvesting, precipitation enhancement, or brush control,
where  appropriate and cost-effective; and

(8) addressing the desired future conditions adopted by the
district;

WHEREAS, §36.1072(e), Water Code, requires each groundwater
conservation district to review and re-adopt the Management Plan at least
every five years; and

WHEREAS, after providing notice and holding a public hearing, the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District has developed a Revised Management Plan in accordance with the
statutory requirements and utilizing the best available science, attached
hereto, and incorporated herein for purposes. '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1) The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District do hereby adopt the attached 2024 Management
Plan pursuant to §36.1071, Water Code.



2) The General Manager is hereby ordered to file the adopted
Management Plan with the Texas Water Development Board for
certification as administratively complete.

3) The General Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all
reasonable action necessary for the implementation of this resolution.

This Resolution shall become effective on

Adopted this 12" day of November, 2024,

Bruce Tieken, President
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-01-093



GONZALES COUNTY

UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Covered Applications
and Prohibited
Technology Policy

Original Adopted: November 12, 202

/ Formatted: Title Cover, Centered

Rad

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Bold
Formatted: Right, Space After: 10 pt, No widow/orphan
i

control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text,
Don'ta an text and numbers, Tab
| stops: 3", Centered + 6", Right




CONTENTS

Instructionsfer-GovernmentalErtity e —— 33

1.0; INtrodUetion v mmmsmmms s i o TS LA T SV S SN Saome ae 4
1T P UATTHEISIE siuusassessovasssnssssmanssnuinsnsssss o pissssussss s 4 SRt FRHS TR GRS ARFAR SRR mAERRAAF S50
12 SO e A R R R R s

2.0 Covered ApPlications....iiiicieiiiiiiieesserseessessresnmsesessenssnnens 5.
2.1 Scope and Definitions ...
2.2 Covered Applications on Government Owned or Leased Dewces...
2.3 Ongoing and Emerging Technology Threats......m .
2.4 Bring Your OWn Device POLICY ... i sssseseessessasessessesensnes
25 Covered Application EXCEPONS i sssassisisssssesssiss sssismsmsssssiss

3.0 Prohibited Technology Policy........ccoverirrnnreniniunininnnsniissnesnssesssssssesesns 87
3.1 Scopensia 345 T R T T
3.2 State Agency Owned or - Leased Dewces
3.3 Personal Devices Used For State Agency Busmess
3.4 Sensistive Locations....
3.5 Network Restrlctlons
3.6 Prohibited Technologles Exceptlons - 10
3.7 Bring Your Own Device Policy for {Gemnmeetal»%eetchionzales County

Underground Water Conservation District Not Subject to Section 3.2............. 10
3.8 Ongoing and Emerging Technology Threats Pursuant to the Governor’s
ROV 1o eanssamsrnasonserssasmessasssessinnspamsrsamsepserssssdisiie it SRR TRl b

ek
L=}

4.0 Policy Compliance

5.0 POlICY REVIEW ....ciiiieiriiinsrcinis s ssessssesesnossssssssassssesssssbossnesssasasassasaseses 12



INSJFRUGTiQNé FOR GOVERNMEMNTALENTITY

entttymplemeﬂtmg%h&peheyu -
P F : o I " SRC@die. s




1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 PURPOSE

On December 7, 2022, Governor Greg Abbott required all state agencies to ban the
video-sharing application TikTok from all state-owned and state-issued devices and
networks over the Chinese Communist Party’s ability to use the application for
surveilling Texans. Governor Abbott also directed the Texas Department of Public Safety
(DPS) and the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) to develop a plan
providing state agencies guidance on managing personal devices used to conduct state
business. Following the issuance of the Governor's directive, the 88" Texas Legislature
passed Senate Bill 1893, which prohibits the use of covered applications on
governmental entity devices.

As required by the Governor's directive and Senate Bill 1893, this model policy
establishes a template that entities subject to the directive or bill may mimic to prohibit
the installation or use of covered applications or prohibited technologies on applicable
devices.

1.2 ScCOPE AND APPLICATION

Due to distinctions in requirements between the Governor's directive and SB 1893,
Sections 2 and 3 apply to distinct organizations. Where appropriate, each section will
identify the unique entities to whom the section applies and the appropriate definitions.

Governmental entities, including local governments, must adopt a covered applications
policy as described by Section 2.0.

State agencies to whom the Governor issued his December 7, 2022,2022; directive must
adopt a prohibited technology policy as described by Section 3.0. To the extent a state
agency is also subject to the requirements of Senate Bill 1893, that agency must also
adopt a covered applications policy as described by Section 2.0.




2.0 CoOVERED APPLICATIONS PoLICY FOR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

2.1 ScoPE AND DEFINITIONS

Pursuant to Senate Bill 1893, governmental entities, as defined below, must establish a
covered applications policy:

L ]

A department, commission, board, office, or other agency that is in the executive or
legislative branch of state government and that was created by the constitution or
a statute, including an institution of higher education as defined by Education
Code Section 61.003.

The supreme court, the court of criminal appeals, a court of appeals, a district
court, or the Texas Judicial Council or another agency in the judicial branch of state
government.

A political subdivision of this state, including a municipality, county, or special
purpose district,

This policy applies to all Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District{Gevernrental-Entity] full- and part-time employees, contractors, paid or unpaid

employees are responsible for complying with this policy.

A covered application is:

The social media service TikTok or any successor application or service developed
or provided by ByteDance Limited, or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited.

A social media application or service specified by proclamation of the governor
under Government Code Section 620.005.

2.2 COVERED APPLICATIONS ON GOVERNMENT-OWNED OR LEASED

DEVICES

Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or installation of covered applications
is prohibited on all government-owned or -leased devices, including cell phones, tablets,
desktop and laptop computers, and other internet-capable devices.



[Gevernmental Entity] GCUWCD will identify, track, and manage all government-
owned or -leased devices including mobile phones, tablets, laptops, desktop computers,
or any other internet-capable devices to:

a. Prohibit the installation of a covered application.

b. Prohibit the use of a covered application.

c. Remove a covered application from a government-owned or -leased device that
was on the device prior to the passage of S.B. 1893 (88th Leg, R.S.).

d. Remove an application from a government-owned or -leased device if the
Governor issues a proclamation identifying it as a covered application.

[Governmental-Entity] GCUWCD will manage all government-owned or leased mobile
devices by implementing the security measures listed below:

a. [Restrict access to “app stores” or unauthorized software repositories to
prevent the installation of unauthorized applications.]

b. [Maintain the ability to remotely wipe non-compliant or compromised
mobile devices.]

¢. [Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from
mobile devices.]

d. [Other Governmental Entity-implemented security measures.]

2.3 ONGOING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY THREATS

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technological threats to the
government’s sensitive information and critical infrastructure, DPS and DIR will regularly
monitor and evaluate additional social media applications or services that pose a risk to
this state.

DIR will annually submit to the Governor a list of social media applications and services
identified as posing a risk to Texas. The Governor may proclaim items on this list as
covered applications that are subject to this policy.

If the Governor identifies an item on the DIR-posted list described by this section, then
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District{Gevernmental-Entity}
will remove and prohibit the covered application.

[Governmental Entity] GCUWCD may also prohibit social media applications or
services in addition to those specified by proclamation of the Governor.



2.4 BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE PoLICY

If [Gevernmental-Entity] GCUWCD has a "Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD) program, |
then the

[Governmental Entity]GCUWCD- may consider prohibiting the installation or operatiob
of covered applications on employee-owned devices that are used to conduct
government business.

2.5 COVERED APPLICATION EXCEPTIONS

[Gevernmental Entity] GCUWCD may permit exceptions authorizing the installation |
and use of a covered application on government-owned or -leased devices consistent
with the authority provided by Government Code Chapter 620.

Government Code Section 620.004 only allows [Gevernmental Entity]GCUWCD to |
install and use a covered application on an applicable device to the extent necessary for:

(1) Providing law enforcement; or
(2) Developing or implementing information security measures.

If [Governmental Entity]GCUWCD authorizes an exception allowing for the installatio
and use of a covered application, fGevernmental Entity]GCUWCD must use measures
to mitigate the risks posed to the state during the application’s use [including:

o Measures that the Governmental Entity deems appropriate for its own
policy.]

[Governmental Entity] GCUWCD must document whichever measures it took to
mitigate the risks posed to the state during the use of the covered application.

[A Governmental Entity may include additional language within its policy as to
which employees may install and use the covered application subject to its
exception.]



3.0 PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY POLICY FOR STATE AGENCIES

3.1 ScoPE

This policy applies to all state agencies to whom the Governor issued his December 7,
2022, directive. This policy applies to all GEUWCD[Agency Name] employees, including
interns and apprentices, contractors, and users of state networks. All GCUWCD {Agency
MNamel-employees, contractors, and state network users to whom this policy applies are
responsible for complying with these requirements and prohibitions.

3.2 STATE AGENCY-OWNED DEVICES

Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or download of prohibited
applications or websites is prohibited on all state-owned devices, including cell phones,
tablets, desktop and laptop computers, and other internet capable devices.

The GCUWCD[Ageney Mame] must identify, track, and control state-owned devices to
prohibit the installation of or access to all prohibited applications. This includes the
various prohibited applications made available through application stores for mobile,
desktop, or other internet capable devices.

The GCUWCD[Ageney-Name] must manage all state-owned mobile devices by
implementing the security controls listed below:

a. Restrict access to "app stores” or nonauthorized software repositories to prevent
the install of unauthorized applications.

b. Maintain the ability to remotely wipe noncompliant or compromised mobile
devices.

¢. Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from mobile
devices.

d. Deploy secure baseline configurations for mobile devices as determined by
GCUWCD}Agency Name].

3.3 PERSONAL DEVICES USED FOR STATE AGENCY BUSINESS

Employees and contractors may not install or operate prohibited applications or
technologies on any personal device that is used to conduct state business, which
includes using the device to access any state-owned data, applications, email accounts,



non-public facing communications, state email, VolIP, SMS, video conferencing, CAPPS,
Texas.gov, and any other state databases or applications.

A state agency that authorizes its employees and contractors to use their personal
devices to conduct state business must also establish a “Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD)
program. If an employee or contractor has a justifiable need to allow the use of personal
devices to conduct state business, the employee or contractor must ensure that their
device complies with GCUWCD{[State Ageney's] BYOD program, which may include |
proactive enrollment in the program.

GCUWCD{State-Ageney's] BYOD program prohibits an employee or contractor from
enabling prohibited technologies on personal devices enrolled in the GCUWCD [State
Ageney} program.

3.4 SENSITIVE LOCATIONS

GCUWCD[State Ageney] identify, catalogue, and label all sensitive locations. A sensitive|
location is any location, physical or logical (such as video conferencing, or electronic
meeting rooms), that is used to discuss confidential or sensitive information including
information technology configurations, criminal justice information, financial data,
personally identifiable data, sensitive personal information, or any data protected by
federal or state law.

An employee whose personal device, including their personal cell phone, tablet, or
laptop, is not compliant with this prohibited technology policy may not bring their
personal device into sensitive locations. This includes using their unauthorized personal
to device to access any electronic meeting labeled as a sensitive location.

Visitors granted access to sensitive locations are subject to the same limitations as
employees and contractors. If a visitor is granted access to a sensitive location and their
personal device has a prohibited application installed on it, then the visitor must leave
their unauthorized personal device at an appropriate location that is not identified as
sensitive.

3.5 NETWORK RESTRICTIONS

DIR has blocked access to prohibited technologies on the state network. To ensure
multiple layers of protection, GCUWCD[State Ageney] has also implemented additional
network-based restrictions, which include:



a. Configuring agency firewalls to block access to statewide prohibited services on
all agency technology infrastructures, including local networks, WAN, and VPN
connections.

b. Prohibiting personal devices with prohibited technologies installed from
connecting to agency or state technology infrastructure or state data.

c. With the GCUWCD[State-Ageney] executive head's approval, providing a
separate network that allows access to prohibited technologies with the approval
of the executive head of the agency.

d—[Additional Measures that the State Agency deems-appropriate forits-own

policy:]
3.6 PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGIES EXCEPTIONS

Only the GCUWCD(State Agency] executive may approve exceptions to the ban on
prohibited technologies. This authority may not be delegated. All approved exceptions
to applications, software, or hardware included on the prohibited technology list must
be reported to DIR.

Exceptions to the prohibited technology policy must only be considered when:
o the use of prohibited technologies is required for a specific business need, such as
enabling criminal or civil investigations; or
= for sharing of information to the public during an emergency.

For personal devices used for state business, exceptions should be limited to
extenuating circumstances and only granted for a predefined peried-of-timeperiod. To
the extent practicable or possible, exception-based use should only be performed on
devices that are not used for other state business and on non-state networks, and the
user should disable cameras and microphones on devices authorized for exception-
based use.

3.7 BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE PoOLICY FOR A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
NOT SUBJECT TO THE GOVERNOR’'S PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY
DIRECTIVE

If a Governmental Entity is not subject to the Governor's prohibited technology directive
but is subject to Senate Bill 1893, it may also consider prohibiting the installation or

10



operation of prohibited technologies and covered applications on employee-owned
devices that are used to conduct government business.

If [Governmental Entity]GCUWCD has a "Bring Your Own Device" (BYOD) program,
then the [Gevernmental Entity]GCUWCD shall institute a "Bring Your Own Device"
(BYOD) policy requiring the enrollment of these personal devices in the entity's program
before their continued use in conducting governmental business.

3.8 ONGOING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY THREATS PURSUANT TO THE
GOVERNOR'S DIRECTIVE

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technological threats to the state’s
sensitive information and critical infrastructure, DPS and DIR will regularly monitor and
evaluate additional technologies posing concerns for inclusion in this policy.

DIR posts the list of all prohibited technologies, including applications, software,
hardware, or technology providers, to its website. If, after consultation between DIR and
DPS, a new technology must be added to this list, DIR will update the prohibited
technology list posted on its website.

GCUWCD[State Ageney] will implement the removal and prohibition of any listed
technology on all applicable devices. GCUWCD{State-Ageney] may prohibit other
technology threats in addition to those on the posted list should GCUWCD {State
Ageney[determine that such prohibition is appropriate.

4.0 PoLicy COMPLIANCE

All [State-Ageney]GCUWCD employees shall sign a document annually confirming their|
understanding of the agency's covered applications and prohibited technology policies.
Governmental entities that are subject to Senate Bill 1893 but not subject to the
Governor's December 07, 2022, directive may elect not to require employees to
complete an annual certification.

[Gevernmental- Entity] GCUWCD will verify compliance with this policy through various
methods, including but not limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to
leadership.

An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action,
including termination of employment.

11



5.0 PouLicy REVIEW

This policy will be reviewed [entity-defined-frequeneylannually and updated as
necessary to reflect changes in state law, additions to applications identified under
Government Code Section 620.006, updates to the prohibited technology list posted to
DIR's website, or to suit the needs of [Gevernmental-Entity]GCUWCD

12



